
Microsoft Outlook 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Trying you back. 

From: NeaLWolin 

Zients, Jeffrey D. 

Tuesday, AUlllliist 16 2011 6:58 PM 
Neal.Wolin 
RE: So!yndra ISCUSSlons 

• I • • • • ~. Sent: Tuesday, A 
To: Zients, Jeffrey D. 
Subject: Fw: Solyndra Discussions 

Jeff, was calling you re this. 

From: Miller, Mary 
Sent: Tuesday, August 
To: 'Da"ieLPon,em;,c 
Cc: Wolin, Neal 
Subject: Solyndra Discussions 

I just heard from Neal that you are in Brazil, so rather than try to call you I thought I would try an e-mail. We are hearing 
increasingly dire news about Solyndra and have asked DOE for information on this with no response. I do not believe 
that a restructuring of the loan guarantee terms can occur without Treasury consultation. Any assistance you can 
provide with your staff wou ld be much appreciated. Thanks 

Mary J. Miller 
for Financial Markets 

SOL0001489 




